Lívia Leandro

English Teacher

27, Paraná St., São Lourenço da Mata City, Province of Pernambuco, Brazil.

Planning to move to Portugal.

+5581996102604

liviasleandro@gmail.com

1991-07-25



English Teacher with 8 years of experience working mostly with High School students and English courses.

In 3 years working for Wizard Brazil, increased students' exchange test scores by 20% and lowered the quitting rate. Dedicated, creative, understanding and committed, achieves the English language learning process with the Communicative Approach as its main teaching method.

Currently working with online Freelance Translation in face of the brazilian economic crisis and unemployment. Planning to move to Portugal for better quality of life, personal and professional growth.

Experience

2018-07 -present

Freelancer Translator

Beginner in the field, translates from Portuguese to English and to English from Portuguese online for various clients and Freelance Jobs Platforms.

2014-10 -2018-07

English Instructor

Wizard Brazil

Orientate the students to learn the English language, using their daily lives as their preferences. Evaluate their interpretive and communicative skills, as well as reading and writing.

2012-09 -2014-07

English Instructor

People Cursos Brazil

Orientate the students to learn the English language, using their daily lives as their preferences. Evaluate their interpretive and communicative skills, as well as reading and writing.

2009-08 -2012-05

English High School Trainee Teacher

Secretaria de Educação do Estado de Pernambuco e Prefeitura do Recife Trainee Teacher in Public Education System on High School Grades.

Education

2009-02 -2012-12

Faculdade de Olinda (FOCCA)

MA in Portuguese/English and its respectives literatures.

Skills

English Language

Fluency

Portuguese Language

Native

Logical thinking

Creativity

Microsoft Office